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References:

<CAC-v8GX83EVVWb4weM]jPveMfgb= KAb6CTTWfcPoi+LNis80KAGmail.gmail.com>
From: Erica Rule <erica.rule@noaa.gov>

Date: Tue, 16 Oct 2012 11:12:56 -0400

Message-1ID:
<CAD3go3=UWtnDeQVEDFVpVwCPLuUCu7egzl1DWLHL=16nbr=RjL4Q@mail .gmail.com>
Subject: Re: drifter question

To: Lauren Koellermeier <lauren.koellermeier@noaa.gov>

Cc: Rick Lumpkin <rick.lumpkin@noaa.gov>

Content-Type: multipart/alternative;
boundary=14dae9341117ebad5c04cc2e9755

X-Gm-Message-State:
ALoCoQkBmoyGzYzBIRTWS51KkTtUcqr9K2PSdvul0GS+IDSOmdzdBd3iWgu35/nf7MsL7Lk
sxhRyC

X-pstn-neptune: 0/0/0.00/0

X-pstn-levels: (5:99.90000/99.90000 CV:99.9000 FC:95.5390 LC:95.5390
R:95.9108 P:95.9108 M:97.0282 C:98.6951 )

X-pstn-dkim: 0 skipped:not-enabled

X-pstn-settings: 1 (0.1500:0.0015) cv GT3 gt2 gtl r p m c
X-pstn-addresses: from <erica.rule@noaa.gov> [db-null]

X-pstn-nxpr: disp=neutral, envrcpt=rick.lumpkin@noaa.gov

X-pstn-nxp: bodyHash=7e69c9cd9%487aaleaelc95fflbaba’2ead3faad%a’,
headerHash=e03472b2d457724cf299%9ab9%c3b7ec63128f5f63d, keyName=4,
rcptHash=9ed437bb2697b93b6e27£fc1698c05229f9e0ed45,
sourceip=74.125.149.197, version=1

--14dae9341117ebad5c04cc2e9755
Content-Type: text/plain; charset=IS0-8859-1

Hi Lauren,

Please direct them to Dr. Rick Lumpkin, director of the Global Ocean
Drifter Program (and cc'd on this message).

Dr. Rick Lumpkin
305-361-4513
Rick.Lumpkin@noaa.gov

Thanks,
Erica

On Mon, Oct 15, 2012 at 4:30 PM, Lauren Koellermeier <
lauren.koellermeier@noaa.gov> wrote:

Hi Erica,

Who at AOML is in charge of your surface drifters? I have a NOAA lawyer
looking to speak to someone regarding a recent deployment of surface
drifters which coincidentally happened at the same time someone illegal
dumped tons of iron into the ocean. I'm fairly certain NOAA has nothing
to

> do with this other than providing the drifters to the project.

vV V.V V VYV



>

>

>
http://www.guardian.co.uk/environment/2012/oct/15/pacific-iron-fertili
sation-geoengineering

>

> Thanks for your help,

Lauren

\Y

\Y

Lauren Koellermeier

Outreach Coordinator

NOAA/Pacific Marine Environmental Laboratory
7600 Sand Point Way NE, Seattle, WA 98115
206-526-6810

http://www.pmel.noaa.gov/

VVVYVVYVYVYV

Erica Rule

Communications and Outreach

NOAA's Atlantic Oceanographic and Meteorological Laboratory
4301 Rickenbacker Cswy., Miami, FL 33149

www.aoml.noaa.gov

305-361-4541

--14dae9341117ebadb5c04cc2e9755
Content-Type: text/html; charset=IS0-8859-1
Content-Transfer-Encoding: quoted-printable

Hi Lauren,<div><br></div><div>Please direct them to Dr. Rick Lumpkin,
direc=

tor of the Global Ocean Drifter Program (and cc&#39;d on this message) .</di=
v><div><br></div><div>Dr. Rick
Lumpkin</div><div>305-361-4513</div><div>

<a
href=3D"mailto:Rick.Lumpkin@noaa.gov">Rick.Lumpkin@noaa.gov</a></div><
di=

v><br></div><div>Thanks, </div><div>Erica<br><br><div

class=3D"gmail quote">=

On Mon, Oct 15, 2012 at 4:30 PM, Lauren Koellermeier <span dir=3D"1tr">&lt;=
<a href=3D"mailto:lauren.koellermeier@noaa.gov"

target=3D" blank">lauren.ko=

ellermeier@noaa.gov</a>&gt;</span> wrote:<br>

<blockquote class=3D"gmail quote" style=3D"margin:0 0 O
.8ex;border-left:1lp=

x #ccc solid;padding-left:lex">Hi Erica,<div><br></div><div>Who at AOML
is =



in charge of your surface drifters? =A0I have a NOAA lawyer looking to spea=
k to someone regarding a recent deployment of surface drifters which coinci=
dentally happened at the same time someone illegal dumped tons of iron into=
the ocean. =A0I&#39;m fairly certain NOAA has nothing to do with this othe=
r than providing the drifters to the project.</div>

<div><br></div><div><a
href=3D"http://www.guardian.co.uk/environment/2012/0=
ct/15/pacific-iron-fertilisation-geoengineering”

target=3D" blank">http://w=
ww.guardian.co.uk/environment/2012/oct/15/pacific-iron-fertilisation-g
eoeng=

ineering</a></div>

<div><br></div><div>Thanks for your help,</div><div>Lauren<br
clear=3D"all"=

>————- <br>Lauren Koellermeier<br>Outreach Coordinator<br>NOAA/Pacific
Marin=

e Environmental Laboratory<br>7600 Sand Point Way NE, Seattle, WA 98115<br>

<a href=3D"tel:206-526-6810" value=3D"+12065266810"

target=3D" blank">206-5=

26-6810</a><br><br><a href=3D"http://www.pmel.noaa.gov/"

target=3D" blank">=

http://www.pmel.noaa.gov/</a><br>

</div>

</blockquote></div><br><br clear=3D"all"><div><br></div>-- <br>Erica
Rule<b=

r><div>Communications=A0and Outreach</div><div>NOAA&#39;s Atlantic
Oceanogr=

aphic and Meteorological Laboratory</div><div>4301 Rickenbacker Cswy.,
Miam=

i, FL 33149</div>

<div><a href=3D"http://www.aoml.noaa.gov"
target=3D" blank">www.aoml.noaa.g=
ov</a></div><div>305-361-4541</div><br>
</div>

--14dae9341117ebad5c04cc2e9755--



